Canyon segment studied for years

Planning for |-70 through western
Colorado began nearly two decades
ago when the segment from Denver
to Cove Fort, Utah, was added to the
Interstate System in the late fall of
1957. The most direct route between
these two cities generally followed
along existing US 6 highway except
for the westerly end in Utah. In
February, 1957, the Colorado
Department of Highways hired the
firm of Lionel E. Pavio Engineering
Company to determine the most
feasible route location from Denver
to Dotsero. The Pavio recom-
mendation confirmed location of |-
70 in the US 6 corridor. Subsequent
to the issuance of the Pavio report,
the Colorado Department of High-
ways began design and construction
of 1-70 west of Denver, in the Eagle
River Valley, near Grand Junction,
and in the Glenwood Springs area.

Activity in the Glenwood Springs
area began in 1963. During July of
1963, a public hearing was held
covering the tunnels and the No
Name area of Glenwood Canyon.
Another public hearing followed
during March of 1964 for the area
from Canyon Creek west of Glenwood
Springs to the tunnels in the Canyon.
The first construction contract in the
area was awarded in May, 1966, for
relocation of the D&RGW Railroad
west of Glenwood Springs. Additional
construction over a period of years
has resulted in the completion of |-
70 from the No Name Interchange in
Glenwood Canyon westerly to the
Town of Silt.

The area referred to as Glenwood
Canyon begins just east of the City of
Glenwood Springs and continues
easterly for about 14 miles. |1-70 has
been completed through the westerly
1.5 miles of this section.

Approval to begin preliminary
engineering for route location studies

of the remaining 13 miles was
granted by the Federal Highway
Administration, (FHWA) (then
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Bureau of Public Roads) in June of
1966. For the next several years the
project was given low profile effort,
although it was far from being
dormant. Numerous contacts
between other Federal, State, and
local agencies..as well as property
owners, utility companies, and others
were made to determine any
potential conflicts within the project
area. Mounting concern over the
effects of constructing a four-lane
highway through the Canyon became
evident and the 1968 General
Assembly of the Colorado legislature
passed a joint resolution requesting
that the Highway Commission
establish a Citizens’ Advisory
Committee to assist in the design of
1- 70 through Glenwood Canyon.
Project efforts began to accelerate
with the formation of this committee
in January of 1969. The committee,
composed of seven private citizens
(both professional and lay persons)
and assisted by technical advisors
from U.S. Forest Service, BLM and
others, held their first meeting in
April of 1969. Additional meetings
were carried on for several years.

Examination of all feasible route
locations revealed two major
altenatives — Glenwood Canyon and
Cottonwood Pass. Detailed studies of
these two alternatives began in
1969.

Again numerous meetings and
field reviews were held. The original
termini of the Glenwood Canyon
route was extended easterly to near
the Town of Gypsum and westerly to
the Glenwood Interchange on |-70 to
provide a common end termini for
both routes and a basis for com-
parative evaluations. Right of Way
activity in the Gypsum area ceased in
June of 1970, pending the final
route selection.

The National Environmental Policy
Act of 1969 (NEPA) required ad-
ditional and more comprehensive
studies in the field of social,
economic, and environmental effects
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